U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
53 Pleasant Street, Room 3901

J.C. Cleveland Federal Bldg.

Concord, NH 03301
Phone: 603-225-1629 Fax: 603-225-1580

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Inspection Number: 1083075

To:
Walker International Events, Inc. Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

and its successors
5525 Wachula Road
Myakka City, FL 34251

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation and

516 Main Street Notification of Penalty is (ave) alleged to have

Lancaster, NH 03584 occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was
made unless otherw:se mdzcatea’ wn‘hm the descrtpﬂon

':gzven below

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed buoklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review -

Commission or a court,

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent piace at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding

weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evldence or views WhICl} you believe would support an adjustment

to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this C;tatlon The running of this

contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

if you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement

agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review

Commtission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency,

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed bookiet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click

on OSHA Penalty Pavment Form. The direct link is:

https://www.pav.eov/paygov/forms/formInstance. html?agencyFormld=53090334.

You wiil be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the

OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
clectronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or

conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you are required by 29
CFR 1903.19 to submit an abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation
as identified above. The certification must be sent by you within 10 calendar days of the abatement date
indicated on the citation. For Willful and Repeat violations, documents (examples: photos, copies of receipts,
training records, etc.) demonstrating that abatement is complete must accompany the certification. Where the
citation is classified as Serious and the citation states that abatement documentation is required, documents such
as those described above are required to be submitted along with the abatement certificate. If the citation
indicates that the violation was corrected during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that

item.
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All abatement verification documents must contain the following information: 1) Your name and address;
2) the inspection number (found on the front page); 3) the citation and citation item number(s) to which the
submission relates; 4) a statement that the information is accurate; 5) the signature of the employer or
employer’s authorized representative; 6) the date the hazard was corrected; 7) a brief statement of how the
hazard was corrected; and 8) a statement that affected employees and their representatives have been informed

of the abatement,

Also, the law requires a copy of all abatement verification documents which are required by 29 CFR 1903.19 be
posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays} of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of

Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
02/01/2016. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 53

Pleasant Street, Room 3901, 1.C. Cleveland Federal Bldg., Concord, NH 03301 on

at . Employees and/or representatives of employees

have a right to attend an informal conference.
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET
Inspection Number: 1083075

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S, Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 53 Pleasant Street, Room 3901, J.C. Cleveland Federal Bldg., Concord, NH 03301

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement): :

Citation Number _and Item Number ___ was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By {Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number _was corrected on
By {Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Itemn Number was corrected on
By {Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name Title

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any application, record, plan or
other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than

$10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both.

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issnance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Citation 1 Item 1  Type of Violation: S€rious

OSH ACT of 1970 Section (5)(a)(1): Section 5(a)(1) of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of
1970: The employer did not furnish employment and a place of employment which was free from
recognized hazards that were causing or likely to cause death or serious physical harm to employees in
that employees were exposed to struck by and crushing injuries while working in a temporary

tensioned-membrane structure during inclement weather:

Site - Employees were not protected from struck by and crushing injuries where the employer
did not erect an adequately secured temporary tensioned-membrane structure (big top circus
tent) and did not erect the structure at the Lancaster, NH fairgrounds in accordance with the

rofessional engineer's design and diagram.
p

On or about August 3, 2015, employees working inside the big top circus tent were exposed to struck by
and crushing injuries when the big top circus tent collapsed during a hazardous weather event. Prior
to this weather event there were 7 warnings broadcasted by the National Weather Service which
included hazardous weather outlooks, a severe thunderstorm watch, and severe thunderstorm warnings

that anticipated damaging winds in access of 60 mph in this areq.

A feasible means of abatement includes, but not limited to, following the requirements set forth by the
professional engineer of record on how to safely erect the temporary tensioned-membrane structure
which included adhering to the engineering criteria, installation requirements and installation procedure

guidelines:

1. Utilize 4 foot dense number 1 southern pine wooden stakes instead of 4 foot steel stakes as

- required by the engineering plans. ,
2. Utilize stakes which have a 3.5 or 4 inch diameter instead of 1.5 inch diameter stakes as was

required by the engineering plans.
3. Ensure that all perimeter stakes are anchored a minimum of 3 feet of ground stake below the

bearing surface as was required by the engineering plans instead of approximately 2.35 feet

deep.

(Continued on the following page)

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citatign and Notification of Penaity

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

(Continued from previous page)

4. Ensure that damaged materials, such as bent metal stakes, are immediately removed and

replaced as required by the engineering plans.
5. Ensure that appropriate considerations such as maintaining a wind ratings for the proper
erection of a temporary tensioned-membrane structure which is focated on an ASCE Class C

Terrain location. :
6. Ensure that temporary tensioned-membrane structure is disassembled and taken down when

there are forecasts of high winds approaching 60 mph in the area until the storm or winds have
passed as required by the engineering criteria.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

02/05/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$7,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S., Depal'tnlent of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc,
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Citation | Item 2  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(2): Each exit was not clearly visible and marked by a sign reading "Exit":

Site- Employees working inside the big top circus tent were not protected from fire and
entrapment hazards where the exits were not marked with exit signs.

Corrected During Inspection

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

Citation 1 Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.133(a)(1): Protective eye equipment was not required where there was a reasonable
probability of injury that could be prevented by such equipment:

Site- Employees using a pneumatic jack hammer and a sledge hammer to install steel ground
stakes for the big top circus tent were not protected from eye injuries where eye protection was

not worn,

Corrected During Inspection

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penaity:

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Citation I Item 4  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.157(c)(1): Portable fire extinguishers were not mounted, located and identified so that
they were readily accessible without subjecting the employees to injuries:

Site- Employees were not protected from fire and entrapment hazards where fire extinguishers
were not provided inside the big top circus tent where circus performers were performing with

open flames.

Corrected During Inspection

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

Citation 1 Item S Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.243(b)(2): Air hose and hose connections used for conducting compressed air to
utilization equipment was not designed for the pressure and service to which they were subjected.

Site- Employees using a pneumatic jack hammer, rubber hose, and air compressor to install
steel ground stakes were not protected from struck by and laceration injuries were the
pressurized air was supplied through a hose that was not marked with a rating for air pressure

and was secured to the equipment with metal hose clamps,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: _ $2,000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards
that may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 6a  Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(2): Listed or labeled eiectrical equipment was not used or installed in accordance
with instructions included in the listing or labeling:

Site- On or about August 3, 2015 an employee operating sound equipment inside the big top
circus tent was not protected from electric shock and burns where two relocatable power taps
meant for indoor use in dry locations only were zip tied and daisy chained together. Labeling
requirements do not allow for use in wet locations and plugging one power tap into another due

to the electric shock and fire hazards.

02/05/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

Citation 1 Item 6b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(7): Electric equipment was not installed in a neat and workmanlike manner:

Site- Employees were not protected from electric shock hazards where temporary electrical
equipment was not installed and operated safely including, but not limited to, grounding the
temporary electrical distribution system, installing waterproof equipment when used outdoors,
protecting flexible cords run on the ground, installing strain relief devices, removing damaged
electrical equipment from service, properly labeling equipment, protecting outlet receptacles
with ground fault circuit interrupters, and only using electrical equipment for its intended

purpose.
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibitities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Cit_ation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Citation 1 Ttem 7  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CER 1910.303(b)(7)(iv): Electrical equipment had damaged parts that may adversely affect safe
operation or mechanical strength of the equipment, such as parts that are broken, bent, cut, or
deteriorated by corrosion, chemical action, or overheating:

Site- On or about August 3, 2015 employees were not protected from electric shock and burns
where two Semcor MFG portable power distribution boxes, operating at 208 volts, were in use
after sustaining physical damage with included multiple electrical receptacles with electrical
burns and multiple electrical receptacle that were pulled out from the distribution box exposing

internal wiring to the environment,

02/05/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

Citation 1 Ttem 8 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303()(2): Each service, feeder, and branch circuit, at its disconnecting means or
overcurrent device, was not legibly marked to indicate its purpose, nor located and arranged so the

putpose was evident:

Site- Employees were not protected from electric shock where electrical equipment including a
double throw safety switch, panel board, load center, and multiple circuit breakers were not

labeled to identify their purpose.

02/11/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupatfonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Citation 1 Item 9  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.304(b)(3)(ii)(A): All 125-volt, single-phase, 15, 20 and 30-ampere receptacle outlets that
are not part of the permanent wiring of the building or structure and that are in use by personnel did not

have ground-fault circuit-interrupter protection for personnel:

Site- Employees were not protected from electric shock where single phase, 125 volt, 15
ampere receptacle outlets connected to a temporaty power service provided by a generator were
not protected by ground fault circuit interrupters. On or about August 3, 2015 an employee
unplugged an air blower for a bounce house connected to a 125/208 volt, 15 amp electrical

receptacle that was located on the ground while it was raining.

02/05/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penaity:

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information en employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075

Ocoupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve smular or related hazards
that may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 10a  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.304(g)(3)(ii)(B): The frame of a vehicle was not grounded when the generator mounted
on the vehicle supplied power to equipment not located on the vehicle and not cord-and plug -connected

equipment through receptacles mounted on the vehicle:

Site- Employees were not protected from electric shock hazards where a vehicle mounted MQ
Whisperwatt 70 kva generator supplying 208 volts to multiple panel boards and portable power
distribution boxes through flexible cords was not grounded.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

02/05/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,800.00

Proposed Penalty:

Citation 1 Item 10b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.304(2)(6)(vD)(C)(1): 29 CFR 1910.304(g)(6)(vi)(C)(1): Exposed noncunent—canying
metal parts of cord- and plug-connected equipment, such as refrlgel ators, freezers, and air conditioners

were not grounded:

Site- Employees working in the concession trailer were not protected from an electric shock
hazard where the freezer was plugged into an ungrounded temporary electric system.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/05/2016

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issnance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Citation 1 Item 11 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(a)(2)(x): Flexible cords and cables were not protected from accidental damage, as
might be caused, for example, by sharp corners, projections, and doorways or other pinch points:

Site- Employees were not protected from electric shock hazards from a vehicle mounted MQ
Whisperwatt 70 kva generator supplying 208 volts to multiple panel boards and portable power
distribution boxes through flexible cords that were not protected from damage. On or about
August 3, 2015 a flexible cable operating at 208 volts was run on the ground and a metal

grandstand was placed directly on the cable.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/05/2016
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

Citation 1 Item 12  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(1)(i): Openings through which conductors entered cutout boxes, cabinets, or
fittings were not effectively closed:

+ Trailer- An employee operating an MQ Whisperwatt 70 kva generator was not protected from
electric shock and arc flash injuries where openings in a box mounted to the top of the generator
were not closed. Conductors coming out of the top of the left hand generator enter a box and the
conductors pass through conduit from the box to a double throw safety switch. The conduit is
not connected to the box on the top of the generator. The conduit and box come together next to
an opening in the enclosure around the generators exposing the electrical equipment to rain.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/11/2016
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibitities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards
that may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 13a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(2)(i): Each outlet box in completed installations did not have a cover, faceplate, or
fixture canopy:
Site- Employees were not protected from electric shock where a single phase, 125 volt, 15
ampere receptacle outlet connected to a temporary power service provided by a generator was

missing a faceplate. On or about August 3, 2015 an employee unplugged an air blower for a
bounce house that was plugged into a 125 volt, 15 amp electrical receptacle missing a faceplate.

02/05/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

Citation 1 Item 13b  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(3)(2)(iv): A receptacle installed in a wet or damp location was not suitable for the
location:

Site- Employees were not protected from electric shock where a single phase, 125 volt, 15
ampere receptacle outlet connected to a temporary power service provided by a generator that
was not manufactured for outdoor use. On or about August 3, 2015 while it was raining an
employee unplugged an air blower for a bounce house that was plugged into a 125 volt, 15 amp

electrical receptacle that was not part of a waterproof electrical system.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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1.8, Departlnent of Labor Inspection Number; 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker Intermational Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Citation 1 Ttem 13c  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305()(2)(vi): A receptacle installed in a wet location where the product intended to be
plugged into it was not to be attended while in use (for example, sprinkler system controllers, landscape
lighting, and holiday lights) did not have an enclosure that was weatherproof with the attachment plug

cap inserted or removed:

Site- Employees were not protected from electric shock where a single phase, 125 vokt, 15
ampere receptacle outlet connected to a temporary power service provided by a generator that
was not waterproof, On or about August 3, 2015 while it was raining an employee unplugged an
air blower for a bounce house that was plugged into a 125 volt, 15 amp electrical receptacle that

was not waterproof.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards
that may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 14a  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(e)(1): Cabinets, cutout boxes, fittings, boxes, and panel board enclosures in damp or
wet Jocations were not installed to prevent moisture or water from entering and accumulating within

the enclosures:

a. Trailer- An employee operating circuit breakers in a panel board mounted to the wall of the
trailer was not protected from electric shock and arc flash injuries where the electrical
equipment was not protected from rain and was not waterproof.

b. Site- Employees operating circuit breakers in a temporary panel board located on the ground
inside the big top circus tent were not protected from electric shock and arc flash injuries where
the panel board was not water proof. On or about August 3, 2015 it rained at the site where the

panel board located on the ground.

02/11/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2,000.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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.8, Depart]nent of Labor Inspection Number: 1083075
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/04/2015 - 08/05/2015
Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Walker International Events, Inc.
Inspection Site: 516 Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584

Citation 1 Ttem 14b  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(e)(2): Switches, circuit breakers and switchboards installed in wet locations were not

enclosed in weatherproof enclosures:

a. Trailer- An employee operating a double throw safety switch and circuit breakers in a panel
board mounted to the wall of the trailer was not protected from electric shock and arc flash
injuries where the electrical equipment was not protected from rain and was not waterproof.

b. Site- Employees operating circuit breakers in a temporary panel board located on the ground
inside the big top circus tent were not protected from electric shock and arc flash injuries where
the panel board was not water proof. On or about August 3, 20135 it rained at the site where the

panel board located on the ground.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/11/2016

7

/(/u,,n/( Liinas (; j{ (zv(/{

Rosemarie O. Cole
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on empioyer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
53 Pleasant Street, Room 3901

J.C. Cleveland Federal Bldg.

Concord, NH 03301

Phone: 603-225-1629 Fax: 603-225-1580

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Walker International Events, Inc,

Company Name:
516 Main Street, Launcaster, NH 03584

Inspection Site:

Issuance Date: 02/01/2016

Summary of Penaities for Inspection Number 1083075

Citation 1, Serious $33,800.00
$33,800.00

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penaities summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA™, Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The
direct link is https://www.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.htm!?agencyFormId=53090334. You wil
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require a
Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA

Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these

restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of if. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed

account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.
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Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the

Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the fll amount

owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed

accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to

collect the unpaid debt,
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Ros/emarie 0, Cole

Area Director

Date
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